Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 25 April, 2022 11:03 AM

To: wah hong motors & credit pte Itd; assignments

Subject: Re: PRS + Liability check - Accident involved with SMP896T and SMR1833H on

22/04/2022 1615hrs (Ref : DMPC2200167H/02/CT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear LKK

Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg Webwww.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: wah hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 25,2022 10:13 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS + Liability check - Accident involved with SMP896T and SMR1833H on 22/04/2022
1615hrs (Ref : DMPC2200167H/02/CT)

Hi Crystablle,
Good day.
We would like to appoint LKK to survey this vehicle.

On 25-Apr-22 10:11 AM, Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jenny
Our Insured liability is down.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your

client's workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:



Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Infiniti Appraisal Services

LKK Auto Consultants

PwnNpRE

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of
these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards

Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: motor@wahhong.sg <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 23 April 2022 12:24 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: PRS + Liability check - Accident involved with SMP896T and SMR1833H on 22/04/2022
1615hrs

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above subject and we acting for the owner of SMP896T against your insured vehicle
SMR1833H.

Kindly update us that have your insured SMR1833H file a report on the mention chain collision
accident? If yes, please let us know your confirmation on liability for the above accident.

Kindly let us have your reply, we have attached the GIA report and scene photo for your perusal.
Kindly arrange Pre-Repair Survey for this vehicle.

Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair Survey.

Workshop: WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT Pte Ltd

Address: 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-57

ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608581

Contact Person: Melvin Wee

HP: 87783338

Thank you and Regards,

Jenny Ng
Tel: (65) 67737377



Hp: (65) 87784848

Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd

ROC: 199806235M

Enterprise Hub

38 Toh Guan Road East

#01-57 S(608581)

Website:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wahhong.sg%2F&amp;d
ata=05%7C01%7Cclaims%40ecics.com.sg%7Cfb11d4d61d3249e0b93508da24e11687%7C590913dd
11e641cab2b3178d5591d1bd%7C0%7C0%7C637862846428728106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3
d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%
7C&amp;sdata=Fc%2B5K5Nw3msaWSAs%2FV7TajkorWmjd1Et%2Blvke7tEB|l%3D&amp;reserved=0
Mail: motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your
personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.This may include disclosure to holding
and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws,
our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



